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Re: J. Mathey
Fort Myers, PL 33901
H4C-3S-C 47773
B4C-3S-C 47774

Dear Mr. Lingberg:

On October 28, 1987, we met to discuss the above-captioned

grievances at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
. procedure,

The issue in these grievances {s whether management

improperly opened a letter addressed to the grievant in care
of the Fort Myers Post Office.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to settle this

issue in that management will comply with the provisions of
Part 424.14 of the Postal Operations Manual.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this decision as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle these cases.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,

szl 4o, L /Q%/L

Michael J. Quzzo, Jr. C;/ gﬁbiaerg
Grievance & Arbitration ati Repr sentative -at-Large

Division Maintenance Craft Division
American Postal Workers

Onlon, AFL-CIO
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